RFP11022018 – Food Processing Home-based Businesses Sustainability

Questions & Answers

1. Question #1: When applying as a coalition, will the project leader manage the overall budget and then allocate sub-budget amounts to its partners? Or all the partners will be imbursed directly under USAID-LENS?

Answer: 
[bookmark: _GoBack]The lead partner will manage the overall budget and then disburse payments to its partners. The overall budget must include all partners budgets. USAID LENS will only deal directly with the lead partner.


1. Question #2: Does the entity need to work with specific number of HHB’s or pre-determined HBBs in order to test this module? If yes, do you have an expectation of this number of HBBs or would you like us to propose? 
Answer: 
The number of HBBs in the pilot will be defined by the applicant in the Technical proposal and the Applicant is expected to determine what is feasible based on its technical approach. USAID LENS will be able to provide up to 300 HBBs for the pilot if required for the pilot. 

1- Question #3: In the deliverables section:
 T.2: d) USAID LENS HBBs’ technical involvement in the project and M&E progress report. This can include training outcome report, signed contracts or testing, 
T.3:   f) USAID LENS HBBs’ sustainable involvement in the project and M&E progress report. 
       g) Document results on the institutional, financial, social and policy sustainability outcomes as well mitigation plans.
Do you mean there is a number of HBBs who should participate in the technical and sustainable approached during the testing or implementation phases? if yes how many? do you require any HBBs’ trainings activities in this project? 

Answer:												
We mean in this instance during the implementation phase.  With regards to the number of HBBs, USAID LENS has worked with up to 1000 HBBs, and will provide the full database of its HBBs to the awardee. With regards to the training, please refer to the RFP. It is at the discretion and recommendation of the Applicant to determine the number, type and regularity of any trainings.
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